



# TECHNICAL COMMITTEE AGENDA

meeting at COBHAM HOUSE, 9 WARWICK COURT,  
GRAY'S INN, LONDON, WC1R 5DJ  
at 13:30 on 16<sup>th</sup> May 2017

1. CHAIRMAN'S INTRODUCTORY REMARKS
2. NOTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING\*
  - 2.1 Matters Arising (NOT COVERED BELOW)
    - 2.1.1 TOPICS for DISCUSSION/PERSONAL CONTACTS
    - 2.1.2 SKYBRARY
    - 2.1.3 Cameo presentation material from January meeting
3. TOPICS FOR DISCUSSION (NOT COVERED BELOW)
  - 3.1 Lasers^
  - 3.2 Fumes
  - 3.3 Members reports
4. WORKING GROUPS
  - 4.1 True North Heading Reference
  - 4.2 Human Factors – Fatigue^
  - 4.3 Pilot Fatigue & Nutrition - *nil further*
  - 4.4 Addressing 'skill fade' - a low-cost Training Aid
  - 4.5 UK Flight Instructors
  - 4.6 Air Pilots' Good Neighbours Initiative
  - 4.7 Unmanned Air Vehicles\*^
5. NOTICES/UPDATES FROM OTHER COMMITTEES, EVENTS, ETC.
  - 5.1 UK FSC\*
  - 5.2 GAP\*
  - 5.4 Met Office Users Forum\*
  - 5.5 NATMAC
  - 5.6 DfT/EASA Briefings\*
  - 5.7 Forthcoming conferences
6. AOB (Notified to the Chairman & DAA no later than 12<sup>th</sup> May please)
  - 6.1 Meeting critique

DATE OF NEXT MEETING: 13:30 on **12 September** 2017 at COBHAM HOUSE

Future meetings: tba

Future Cameos: tbc

\* Meeting Papers <https://www.airpilots.org/members-pages/committees/technical-committee-tc/tc-meetings/16-may-2017/>

^From the desk of DAA <https://www.airpilots.org/members-pages/from-the-desk-of-the-director-of-aviation-affairs/>